
Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu>

RE: Compton College Public Records Act Request [AALRR-
Cerritos.005735.00175]
3 messages

Abdul Nasser <anasser@compton.edu> Mon, Apr 17, 2023 at 5:22 PM

To: "apark0006@student.cerritos.edu" <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu>

Cc: "Joshua E. Morrison" <JMorrison@aalrr.com>, Keith Curry <kcurry@compton.edu>, Arlen Rauschkolb

<arauschkolb@compton.edu>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or

clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Amy,

We are putting the response together.  You will receive it tomorrow.

Dr. Abdul Nasser

Vice President Administra�ve Services

1111 E. Artesia Blvd. / Compton / CA 90221
WEB: www.compton.edu

EML:  anasser@compton.edu
TEL: 310.900.1600 x2111 / FAX 310.605.1460 / Cell: 310.894-0306

-----Original Message-----

From: Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Keith Curry <kcurry@compton.edu>

Subject: Re: Compton College Public Records Act Request

Hello,

Checking in on day 8/10 of this request.

On Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at 8:25 PM Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> wrote:

>

> Hello,

>

> Checking in on this on day 5/10 of the request.

>

> On Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 7:03 PM Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> wrote:

>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Under the California Public Records Act, CA GOV sec. 7920.000-7931.000, I hereby request a full list of all
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services/protocols, ports, and categories of domains which have outbound traffic from the Compton College network

blocked and or monitored/logged.

>>

>> A sample of what this document could look like from the domain

>> category perspective is available here:

>> https://oic.amyip.net/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Internet_filters_cer

>> ritos_college_10_2021.pdf

>>

>> If you have any questions or need any clarification, please let me know by emailing me at this email address or

texting me via SMS or RCS at (562) 299-8551. I cannot guarantee that I will respond to phone calls at that number.

>>

>> In compliance with the 10-day requirement of the Public Records Act, please provide the documents by (at the

latest, earlier is preferable) April 15, 2023.

>>

>> --

>> Amy Parker

>> she/her/hers

>> ASCC Director of Equity and Diversity CIS Major, class of 2023

Amy Parker <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu> Mon, Apr 17, 2023 at 7:21 PM

To: Abdul Nasser <anasser@compton.edu>

Okay, thanks; I will note that the PRA does require that responses be delivered within 10 (calendar) days, although I

will accept the successful deliverance of the records tomorrow as a cure of the violation. 

[Quoted text hidden]
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Abdul Nasser <anasser@compton.edu> Tue, Apr 18, 2023 at 7:29 PM

To: "apark0006@student.cerritos.edu" <apark0006@student.cerritos.edu>

Cc: "Joshua E. Morrison" <JMorrison@aalrr.com>, Keith Curry <kcurry@compton.edu>, Arlen Rauschkolb

<arauschkolb@compton.edu>, James Ho <jho@compton.edu>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or

clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Amy,

We only block malware, peer-to-peer, phishing, and proxy-avoidance-and-anonymizers website,
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and global_blacklist which allow user inputs.

Abdul Nasser

[Quoted text hidden]
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